



GONZALO ANDRADE

Tech Lead
Senior Developer / Full Stack
UX/UI Designer
Fintech



PROFILE

I love creating innovative solutions to real-world issues, my passion is building viral apps/websites that have a huge impact on people and society.

"Creating the new big thing" 🚀

I'm an experienced Software Engineer with a Master's Degree in User Experience (UX) Design and more than 10 years of experience in both frontend and backend technologies such as Angular, React, Vue, MVC .Net Core, and Django.



SKILLS

Frontend Development

HTML 5, PHP, JavaScript, TypeScript, jQuery, AngularJS, Angular, ReactJS, Redux, VueJS, CSS, SASS, Bootstrap, Apache Cordova, Firebase.

Backend Development

Java 11, Springboot, Python, Django, NodeJS, MySQL, Postgres, SQL Server, C#, MVC, .NET Core, Web APIs, SignalR, Sockets, Wordpress, UML.

Cloud Technologies

Amazon S3, EC2, DynamoDB, Cognito, Cloudwatch, IAM, Lambda, Code Commit, SNS, SES, Secrets Manager, Pinpoint, WAF, API Gateway.

Azure Devops, Virtual Machines, Blob Storage, CDN, Functions, Cloudfront.

UX Proficiency

Prototyping, Wireframing, User flows, Mockups, Figma, Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, Usability Testing, A/B Testing, Information Architecture.



EXPERIENCE

● PeiGo / MARCH 2022 - Present

Tech Lead:

- Lead a multi-skilled team (UX Designers, Software Engineers, Product Managers and QA Engineers)
- Work hand in hand with Software Architects, Data Scientists and DevOps engineers to implement solutions in the AWS cloud.
- Analyze users' needs and then finding applications to serve them.
- Validate UX solutions and apply them with the correct technology.
- Create, improve, and clarify each user story for the project's roadmap.
- Delegate work and assignments to team members.
- Hire and train technical personnel.
- Improve our main core technologies such as: Swift, Kotlin and Springboot Microservices.

● Technisys (US) / JULY 2019 - Present

Tech Lead (1 Year):

- Break down complicated topics into easy-to-understand explanations.
- Delegate work and remove obstacles from the team members.
- Collaborate with the team to identify and fix technical problems.
- Identify areas of improvement.
- Performing performance and code reviews.
- Create UI components for Web-based applications.
- Interact with our US-based client stakeholders, devs and product owners.

Full Stack Developer (2 Years):

- Write robust and secure backend code in Java/Springboot.
- Build reusable code and libraries for future use.
- Review application requirements and interface designs.
- Develop and implement highly responsive user interface components using react concepts.

● Semgroup/Pacificsoft / MAY 2015 - 2019

Head of Digital Transformation (2 Years):

- Create digital roadmaps and strategies for multiple clients at local and global scale.
- Create UI/UX revamps for Digital Transformation Clients.
- Help our clients to translate their business objectives into digital strategies.
- Introduce modern engineering practices aimed at increasing velocity, such as CI/CD.
- Worked as a Tech Lead for a multi-skilled team (UX Designers, Software Engineers, Project Managers and QA Engineers)
- Lead SaaS, AI, and E-Commerce projects.

Tools

Jira, Git, Sonarcube, Zendesk, Miro.

Social Media

Campaign management in social networks, Email Marketing, Web Content, Web Advertising, New Technologies, Digital Strategy, Branding, Google Analytics, Google Ads, Appsflyer, SEO, SEM, Wordpress.

Multimedia

Figma, Unity 3D, C++, OpenCV, Qt, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Premiere, Adobe XD.

● Club de Cultura Digital (CCD)

Founder & Speaker (4 Years): / 2009 - 2012

- Planning activities related to digital culture inside and outside the university.
- Plan and give courses on SEO and SEM. Optimization of blogs and websites, and other IT related matter.
- Plan and execute large-scale events in our city such as: Campus Party, Barcamp and Flisol with well-known participants such as the Hi5 creator "Ramu Yalamanchi" among others.



EDUCATION

● MASTER'S DEGREE / 2017 - 2018

International University of La Rioja (UNIR)
Master in User Experience Design. (La Rioja, Spain)

● UNIVERSITY EDUCATION / 2008 - 2013

Escuela Superior Politécnica del Litoral ESPOL
Computer Science Engineering.



CONTACT



+593 990445012



gonzalo.andrade.moreira@gmail.com



Guayaquil, Ecuador.